



# HALL ESTILL

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

## Kyle Ashpole

### Associate

T 405-553-2806

F 405-553-2855

kashpole@hallestill.com

Kyle Ashpole is an associate practicing in the corporate services, banking practices and real estate. In addition, he has experience assisting clients in matters regarding state and local taxes, oil and gas, and renewable energy. Prior to attending law school, Kyle worked as an accountant for publicly traded energy and utility companies in Oklahoma City.

### Practices

---

- Banking & Financial Services
- Corporate & Business Services
- Alternative / Renewable Energy
- Tax
- Real Estate
- Fraternity & Sorority Law

### Education

---

- Oklahoma City University School of Law (J.D., 2022)
- Oklahoma Christian University (B.B.A. in Accounting, 2015)

### Admissions

---

- Oklahoma (2023)

## Experience

---

- 2024-Present Hall Estill
- 2023-2024 Elias, Books, Brown & Nelson
- 2019-2023 OGE Energy Corporation (Property Accountant)
- 2015-2019 Devon Energy (Midstream & Marketing Accountant/Financial Analyst)

## Community & Professional Involvement

---

- Member, Mineral Lawyers Society of Oklahoma City
- Member, Oklahoma Bar Association
- Member, Oklahoma County Bar Association